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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Steve Chen (LKK Auto)
Sent: Monday, 26 August 2024 10:50 AM
To: Goh Wee Dek (StridesASvcs/Snr Mgmt)
Cc: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: SHD1076J- FINALIZE
Attachments: SHD 1076J - Finalize.pdf; SHD1076J.pdf

Hi Mr Goh, 
 
We finalize $5486.31 (P/P, before GST). 6 days. (Subject to insurance approval) 
 
 
 
 

Thanks and regards, 

Steve Chen 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

phone: 6256-3561 | email: stevechen@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 
 

From: Goh Wee Dek (StridesASvcs/Snr Mgmt) <weedek.goh@stridespremier.com.sg>  
Sent: Monday, August 26, 2024 9:43 AM 
To: Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: SHD1076J- FINALIZE 
 
Dear Steve 
 
Please confirm PxP $5,486.31 & 6days. 
 
Regards 
 
Goh Wee Dek 
 
Strides Premier Automotive Services Pte Ltd  
Addre ss:  23 Cha ngi  South  Ave  2,  #01-02 Singap ore  486443 
Tel:  6214 8880 EXT : 068  |   DID:   6544 6682  |   F ax:    6214 1511 

 
 

Please be informed that my old email address (weedek.goh@premierauto.com.sg)  has changed 
to (weedek.goh@stridespremier.com.sg)  as of 30th Apr 2024, please use the new email for all 
future correspondence. 

Confidentiality Notice | This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential or 
proprietary information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, immediately contact the 
sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. 
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DISCLAIMER This electronic mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended exclusively for 
the individual or entity to which it is addressed. The message, together with any attachment, may 
contain confidential and/or privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, printing, saving, 
copying, disclosure or distribution is strictly prohibited.If you, the reader are not the intended recipient, 
please do not disclose, disseminate, circulate, copy or use any of the information contained in this 
email. Please notify us immediately and delete the email and destroy any printed copy.  


